

## **Radcliffe on Trent Parish Council**

The Grange, Vicarage Lane, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB

Tel: 0115 933 5808, Email: clerk@rotpc.com, Web: www.rotpc.com

Thursday, 06 July 2023

You are invited to attend a meeting of the **Amenities Committee** which will be held on **Tuesday 11 July 2023** commencing at **19.00** in the Radcliffe Room, **The Grange, Vicarage Lane, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB.** 

In the interests of transparency, the council asks that any person wishing to record the meetings proceedings informs the Chairman prior to the start of the meeting and that recording equipment is on view.



Belina Boyer Parish Clerk/RFO

Committee Members: Cllr O Bere (Chair), Cllr Furniss, Cllr Douglas-Kirk, Cllr McLeod, Cllr Curtis, Cllr James, Cllr T Bere, Cllr Dunn

Agenda no	Agenda Item title	Power/Regulation
Open Forum	Members of the public are welcome to present any matter relevant to the wellbeing of Radcliffe- on-Trent. and each resident will receive the attention of the Committee for a period not exceeding 5 minutes, with a maximum of 15 minutes in total. Please see the Standing Orders 3 d-n for details.	Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960, s 1(1). As amended by The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, s3
	Chair's welcome	
AC24/035	To note apologies for absence.	Local Government Act 1972, s85 (1) & Sch 12, p40.
AC24/036	To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011.	Localism Act 2011, s31.

Agenda no	Agenda Item title	Power/Regulation
AC24/037	To consider any dispensation requests received by the Town Clerk in relation to personal and/or disclosable pecuniary interests, not previously recorded.	Localism Act 2011, s33.
AC24/038	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.	Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2)
AC24/039	To receive the minutes of the previous Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Amenities Committee meeting(s) and resolve to sign these as a true record of the meeting(s).  Paper A – Amenities Committee 23 May 2023	Local Government Act 1972, Sch 12, p41 (1).
AC24/040	To <b>note</b> the Amenities Committee Revenue Budget for 2023/2024. <b>Paper B</b>	
AC24/041	To receive and <b>note</b> a verbal report on ground staff work.	
AC24/042	To <b>note</b> a verbal update from the Conservation Group.	
AC24/043	To <b>consider</b> renewal of the Streetwise waste contract.  Paper C	
AC24/044	To <b>consider</b> the temporary provision of toilet facilities at the Wharf lane Recreation Ground.  Paper D	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
AC24/045	To .authorise the Clerk to sign the licence to install a community board on Shelford Road.  Paper E	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
AC24/046	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss to repair, replace or cap off a tap in the cemetery. <b>Paper F</b>	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
AC24/047	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss:  a) To purchase and install two picnic benches at Dewbury Hill near 'The Lawn' area.  b) To install appropriate signage encouraging people to take their litter home with themselves. <b>Paper G</b>	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
AC24/048	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss:  a) To purchase and install two picnic benches at the Lily Ponds near 'The Beach' area.	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
	b) To install appropriate signage encouraging people to take their litter home with themselves.	

Agenda no	Agenda Item title	Power/Regulation
	Paper H	
AC24/049	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss to fund and undertake a professional condition report of the Wharf Lane Pavilion <b>Paper I</b>	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
AC24/050	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss:  a) To refurbish the entire toilet block at Rockley Park to include new Male and Female toilet facilities.  b) To clean the outside and roof of the current toilet block at Rockley Park to good order.  Paper J	Public Health Act 1936, s. 87
AC24/051	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss to fund and replace in full the steps at The Rec/Skatepark, with a new handrail that is fit for purpose. 'Caution Steep Steps' signage to remain. <b>Paper K</b>	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
AC24/052	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss:  a) To fund and install a new fence between Valley Road Play area and the open space behind.  b) To repair the current 'gaps' in fencing around the hedgerow of the play area  Paper L	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
AC24/053	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss:  a) To repair and clean the current steps down from Valley Road to the Lily Ponds (Marked Yellow on Map A)  b) To repair the current handrail along the path towards the weir (Marked Red on Map A)  c) To clean/install new steps on the lower section of path (Marked Purple on Map A)  d) To install a new handrail (wooden) the full length to join existing sections (Marked Purple on Map A)  e) To make improvements to the pathed access to the weir with a new suitable surface (Marked on Map A)  Paper M	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8
AC24/054	To <b>consider</b> a proposal by Cllr Furniss:	Localism Act 2011, s. 1-8

Agenda no	Agenda Item title	Power/Regulation
	<ul> <li>a) To approve Parish Council funding and planting of wildflower/meadow flower plants in the triangle area on Bingham Road and to reduce the mowing contract to exclude this area from future cutting with the relevant price adjustment.</li> <li>b) To approach the Borough and County Council for Wildflower planting approval in other key areas of the village and request new 'signage' for all wildflower areas to match. (Example in Appendix A).</li> <li>Paper N</li> </ul>	
AC24/055	To <b>receive</b> any items for notification to be included on a future agenda – for information only	
AC24/056	To <b>note</b> the date and time of the next scheduled Amenities Committee meeting as Tuesday, 05 September 2023 at 19.00.	Local Government Act 1972, Sch 12, p10 (2)(a)